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TéNog €ig¢ tOV Pulavtivov adTOv GUVOIKICHOV
paivetal 0TI AVAKEL Kai | EKKANaia 1 oikodoun-
B¢ioa €mi 16V Beperioov 100 Pwpdikol vaou, TG
Omolag orjuepov dlatnpeital povov 10 £yKaiviov
Kai TIoANOI XploTiavikoi Td@ol €vtdg tou €upadol
ToU voou Kai TépiE avtol2

EKTOC OpW( TV aVWTEPW TIEPIYPAPEVTWY CNHAV-
TIKQOV €PEITTIV 0IKOSOUNUATWY Kai VAWV TWV XPo-
VOAOYOUUEVWY ATIO TV TIPOICTOPIKWY HEXPI TV
HECUWVIKQV XPOVwy 00dEV SIOQWTIOTIKOV EpNUA
€ixopev TIPAC TAUTIOIV AUTAV, TIARV TWV AVELPEDBEV-
TWV O0TPAKWY XPNCiHwWV Kai out®v povov Tipdg
€€0ywYynV  XPOVOAOYIKWV GUUTIEPOCHATWY. 'Ev
TOUTOIG,EAVATIOBAEPWHEVY €1¢ TA UTIO TV dpxaiwy
oLyypaéwv BIa TV TIEPIoXNV Ta0TNV TIaPadIdo-
pevall, 0d mpémnel iowg va TaUTICWPEV TO0G ATIOKO-
Au@BEvTag vaolg TIPog Ta 1Epd TOU AgA@IvVIoU Kai
10U MuBiov 'ATIOAWVOC. "Ag EATTIOWHEV OTI I} CLVE-
X101 TV avaoka@®v 0 pag dwan Kai Emypa@l-
KOG HOPTUPIOG 1 GAAD XOPOKTNPIOTIKG €0pApaTa,
WOTE VA KATOOTH duvath ) HETA BeRaidtntog Tav-
TIOIG TIAVIWV TWV 0IKOdOUNUATWY, OTOTE Kai 04
SI0TUTIWOWHEY TG OPICTIKA HOC CUMTIEPATUATO
€K TN OTIOUdAIOTATNG OUTHG €pebvng, Ol TAG
omolag TTAouTidovial ai yVWOoeIg Jag ETti ¢ To-
TIOYyPO@iag Kai TV pvnueiov twv "ABnvov.

I. OPEWINAHE —/. TPAYAOZ

ACTIVITIES IN THE ATHENIAN AGORA
(1961)

Supplementary exploration was carried out
during the four weeks from July 24th to Au-
gust 19th, 1961, at the southwest corner of
the Agora with special reference to the Heliaia,
the Southwest Fountain House and the south-
west entrance to the Agora.

Particularly gratifying in the case of the
Heliaia was the determination of the date and
the design of the first substantial structure
on the site. The building dates from the early
years of the 5th century B. C. A rectangular
space measuring ca. 30x32 m. was enclosed
on three sides by a freestanding wall care-
fully built in squared masonry of Aeginetan
Poros. The north side, which faced on the open
area of the Agora, would seem to have been
closed by a light railing at the top of a con-
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tinuous flight of four stone steps. Such an
arrangement corresponds well with the lite-
rary evidence according to which the meetings
of the court took place under the open sky,
and its proceedings could be seen and heard
by onlookers standing outside the building.
The subsequent history of the building was
traced through many periods down to its
destruction in the Roman sack of 86 B. C.

Both the history and the design of the South-
west Fountain House (Plate 10c) were also
elucidated by the season’s work. The fountain
house, as well as the massive stone aqueduct
that supplied the water, date from the close
of the 5th century B. G. They too continued
in use until the disastrous events of 86 B. C.
The building was L-shaped, so as to interfere
as little as possible with traffic approaching
the Agora. The plan comprised two parts,
the inner a water basin, the outer a porch;
the water was drawn over a parapet that se-
parated the two parts. In the 4th century a
small room was added to the northeast corner
of the main building; here water flowed out
through spouts fed by the same aqueduct
as the main basin. Of the superstructure of
the building practically nothing remains.
Although this fountain house with overal-
dimensions of ca. 20.50X22 m. is the largest
yet discovered in Athens, its ancient name
is unknown.

The history of the roadway that led to the
southwest corner of the Agora was studied
from its stratification. The thoroughfare was
much used from the 6th century B. C. throu-
ghout the rest of antiquity; it was in fact the
natural approach to the Agora from most of
the southern part of the city.

The continued study of the architectural
members that were incorporated in the Late
Roman Fortification (the so-called «Valerian
Wall») in the latter part of the 3rd century
after Christ has brought out the fact that in
the early Roman period several temples of
the 5th century B. C. were moved in whole
or in part from other places in Attica and set
up in the Athenian Agora. Three instances
of this practice are now well documented:

1. Columns and parts of the entablature
from the Temple of Athena at Sounion
were re-used in the porch of the South-
west Temple in the Agora. Column capi-
tals (Plate 10 a-b) and other members
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found by the excavators in the Agora
correspond precisely with others found
on the original site of the temple at
Sounion (A. Orlandos, A.E. 1917).

Columns and wall blocks were brought
from a temple, probably of Demeter

now appears to have been brought from
the sanctuary of Ares at Acharnai that is
known from a decree of the Acharnians
dating from the 4th century B. C. (L.
Robert, Etudes Epigraphiques el Philo-
logiques, Paris, 1938, pp. 293-296, pi. I).

and Kore, at Thorikos, to be re-used All three of these temples stood on their
in the porch of the Southeast Temple new sites from the early Roman period until
in the Agora. The connection is assured the Herulian sack of 267 A. D. Immediately
by the complete identity between the thereafter they were dismantled and their

Plan of the Athenian Agora in the 2nd century A.D. (J. Travlos)

members found in the Agora and those  marbles were re-used once more on the constru-
recorded by the Society of Dilettanti in  ction of the new fortifications.

their publication of the building at Tho- The recognition of this phenomenon will
rikos (The Unedited Antiquities of At- be illuminating both for the scope of the Peri-
tica, London, 1817, Ch. IX, pp. 57-59, clean building program and for the state of
pis. 1-3). Attica in the early Roman period.

3. The Temple of Ares, which was seen
by Pausanias in the Agora and which
has long been known to have been trans-
planted in toto in the Augustan period, *

HOMER A. THOMPSON
Field Director, Agora Excavations
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Agora Excavations: a. Capital found in the Temple of Athena at Sounion. Now in National Museum,
Athens, b. Capital found in the Late Roman Fortification at the SE corner of the Athenian Agora, now
in the Agora Museum (A 1595), c. Model of the Southwest fountain House (J. Travilos)
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